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- Veron Chen {LI{I{Autn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 3:11 PM

To: '‘Claims’

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD claim for SKX 5508 M-DOA: 21/11/2018
Dear Tony,

Vehicle excess $600/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 1:43 PM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD claim for SKX 5508 M-DOA: 21/11/2018

Dear Tony.
Our surveyor has authorise repair at the time of inspection on 22/11/2018. (Excess TBA).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emaill sur@|kkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 10:59 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>




Ce: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.5g
Subject: RE: OD claim for SKX 5508 M

Here you go
Thank you,

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey e sesarcrm

55 Liki Road 1 Road Singapor= 4085699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f, +65 6341 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.comsg W, www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 158938 p. +65 BE36 I'.'i;"!

W . 3 LR i

The all-new Audi Q2 -

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car _promaotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Email Disclalmer

Thiy emadl, mcbudig any attashment, & canfidential and may #lsd be privieges

{ vou have received it in error, plasse notifly us immedistely by reply emall and then delete this message from your syatam

Piezse do not copy it or usa It for sny purpose, or disciose i contents or any aitachment 1o ey other peEr Thank iy«

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 23 November, 2018 10:35 AM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SKX 5508 M

Dear Tony,
Kindly provide us the GIA report DOA 21.11.2018

Best Regards,

Catherine | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-B444 | email: pssignments@Ekaulo.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mailtoclaims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 23 November, 2018 5:14 AM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; "Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD claim for SKX 5508 M




Dear Catherineg,
Attached GIA for your kind reference.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd neg s imssazariw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408695

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6B41 1183
e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p

Qoo

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

p. +65 EEEIu 223

http://www.audi.com,sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Email Disclaimer

rasil inclusling mny atischment. 8 conbidentiol gnd may also be praalsged

W wou Fiave received T arrar, plesse notify us immedmiely by reply smei gnd then delete this message from your systam

lease do not copy o e it for a0y purpods. or diclogs (s contents or ony ettachment (o any ot person. Thank you

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 22 November, 2018 5:15 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; "Admin A' <admin-a@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD claim for SKX 5508 M

Dear All,

Kindly assist to have the marked estimate email back to us.
And also ta check on approval and excess.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Advisar

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd s
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408599
a +65 B38A 2323 d. +655 6768 9828 f. +65 5B41 1183
Iq:rll'_,u.l.p EmiurmaELto. COM.SE W, WWW. audi.com g
Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapors 159938 p. +65 6836 1223
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The all=-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

2017 .html
Ernail Disclabmer
This mreail, Inchuding any stiachrmeEnl, & oondidential and may a0 Da prdsegec
f yow |
Fheais da not coov B or use it for any purpose, or disclone it contents or any attachment 10 any DTHher person Thank you

v rECERaed i i errod, pleade notily ul lmenediately by reply emall @nd then dislete thiy mesiage from your iysben

From: Claims Dept [mallto:claims@ premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 4:20 PM

To: "SUR': 'Admin A’

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: RE : OD claim for SKX 5508 M

Good afternoon all,

Here is the attached estimate for your kind reference .
Thank you .

Note ; Earlier on Adrian had survey with Jefirey .

Best Regards,

Phua

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey ne ressmiamiw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +565 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 2911 f. +65 6841 1183
e.claims@pramiumauto.com. 58 w- www audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159933 p. +65 EﬂE]-IE 22"‘3

«€11D

The all=-new Audl Q2
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> Back to OneMotoring

' Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 1D Type:

Crwener 10:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

Vehicle ta be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vihicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Na.;

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalils
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereln Is correct as at 23 Nov 2018

PARFICNF Rahaia Famiin

Singapare NRIC
58758

SKX5508M

Mo

23 Nov 2018

AUDI

A3 5B 1.4 TFSI {(AMBIENTE]
Black

2015

CZC501632
WAUZZZBVTGADATAT2
¥2.0kW (123 bhp)
52694400

17 Dec 2015

17 Dec 2015

0

$19,722.00

Yes
16 Dec 2025
$14.791.00

14 Dec 2025

A - Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

£56,989.00

$40,248.00

$55,039.00

nMps:vrlita. gov.sgimivrifachon/anguireHebateSyHubhctaiorelareg Inpul - UNG | IUN_IL=FUJ0auaw |

m
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  © LIM SIEW HWA Vehicle No. . SHOL5S0BM
Pariod of Insurance . 17 Dec 2017 To 16 Dec 2018 Policy No. . 2100443165-02
Engine No. . CZC501632 Endorsement No. ¢

Chassis No. - WAUEZEBWGADEN?E Issued Date : 06 Nov 2017

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Model AUD! A3 SPORTBACK 1.4 TFSI (AMBIENTE) |
Engine Capacity/Tonnage 1,395.00 CC Sum fnsured : Markel Valua First Year of Registrabion 2015 |
Diriver Restrichion MNA Off Peak Car : NG Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes !

Parson or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive® : |
) T Pokcyfhoider |
i) Ay O paISOR wilsll 1§ (WG on Tha Pokoyhuids’s e of wilf] huihr peTTTon

Thas Py will rciarmily e Fpkcyholal o BIY auiheisnd teuat mnly A FeEhe sty 1P Apacied pga Sordmn

Wex Fuve bt pary B0 eodilionsl s of §31.000 sa “Ymung Endion irmupanences Driear Earass” [“YIOR) I Y arw o YUl Aprnrm Deenr |rared o ursamind ) i urcen T Bge o T3 aniler Rl lies
| phan 3 panrs’ Oriveeg EEpErEnce ]

Limitation as 1o use® |
Lk iy o i, gormeatic ard padELTe purpotan nd Tor e Poscyholier businet) Thia Palicy doss mof cowar s kel e of REwaes, e IINOD. drarg ML, MEng pace-aking, rekandly il o |
| mivacl-Aigling, [he cEmiage of ooty mther g Ganpie 19 COINECEIn wiln mrvy WRde oF Pumneds OF s Nt ity pRIpONE o w i Rk Timde

Age Condition All Age Condition

Lous ol LisE |

» LyraRiors FERORTEd NCRErmes iy Bacton & of ha Mol vishicias [Trer-Farty Fimks @nd COMmpansainn | Azt (Cap 155 and Gaction §8 of ihe Apad Trarapot Ao e (Alslgysin) aee ol 2 11
wacnaced ungel s Feadegs

Sactian 1 |
Firg - ¥ Orwm Qimage - $500 Thatt - $3 Fiood Cover - 30 |

| Bection 1
| Propeny Deeage - 30 |

wingscrwen - 5100 l

Namad Driver and EXCESS (where spatcati)

L SHEW BANA 600 (Own Demsgs)

APPR

) s Cupaacerwir Servica Carae Aad &5 Ul Fosd 1 Smgepors LOEETY BOGE21T]

Fer oiler Approed Regarrg CamtiuslAlD Aumorissd Faparers, pREEs cortact oul Dd-houl auCeer —— T 1A A200. Afarrnalieely. pos) may i RIG wbialls wwes G OO I
or &) 503 Mabile Agm. BRenply —— A B0 troe [Tumes o Googie Py

IMPORTANT NOTES

—

Hira Purchase Company/Employers Loan: DBS BANK LTD

e —— R

\Wim horetry carily Tat tha puoiey b wiich T c-nﬁmummunuum it mecnrdarce wilh T proviscns of o Wi \mhiches{ Third Pty Aok ard Coargmrnason | At (Cap. 1A} pan Wal;
e A Temrngee At tﬂ?lm|-ﬂumr\'mﬁmF-ﬁﬁmlﬂml 1R (WAl [

|

504125200
2 6“

PREMIUM LEASING - AP
7R1 ALEXANDRA ADAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

BINGAPORE 159938 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Ltd.
ALUTHORISED REFRE SENTATIVE

pory

Underwriten by ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lud
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MPATIEV ST | Pramiuem Autormooiiee Phe Lx - LBI
ENTRY DATE & TINE: 2271 V2018 1348
SUSIATTED B Mastira Sirdte Oumen Basah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease raport Corfecty e detass of the acodent 1o peed up e clam process
2 This Form must be completed by tha Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Drver

A Informalion provided must be as truthful end sccurats as possible. Any willul misrepreseninbion o witholding of malenal incts may sllow mesursnos companies o

repudiate policy liability

4. Ths issue and AcoEpanoE of i Farm by inguUrEnces companies 8 nol an admessicn of polcy bty on the part of ihe insuErpncs Ccompanises
5. Any faise reporting may be meferred to the Polics for imvestigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by he insurers of he GIA Records Managemen! Centre sstabisned by Me General ingurance Assccabon of Singapors (GIA) for
archiving and ihat copies of this report will, lor a fes, be made avsiinbie upon application by meresied parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurens. you heraby cansant fo the archiving of this nepon at the centre and to copies of the report being made evadable

aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

221112018 1245

21/11/2018 08:30

JALAN BESAR RDAD JUNCTION
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registared Owner
NRIC No

Emaill Address

Mobile Phone No
Allemalive Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modsl

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used &t
tima of accidant

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repalir to your vehicle?

If No. Piease state action 1o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fieal Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Data Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Dnving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKXS508M

LIM SIEW HWA
S7T0158758

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +85-91158554
OTHERS-91158554

ALDI
AISB14TF

PRIVATE USE

YES

FPRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NOD

2100443165-02

LIM SIEW HONG
S1824986C

24101967

INDOOR

30/04/1993

25 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +85-91397885

SIEWHONG158@GMAIL.COM

Pags 1 af 168



80 JELLICOE ROAD
#11-02

Postcode 208765
Was drivar an amployae of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured  SIBLING

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =
Vehicla -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this sccident? NO
Number of vahicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed (o hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any othar material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown parson(s) ND
soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice? ND
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 21/11/2018 ARQUND 0830 HR. AT JALAN BESAR ROAD TRAFFIC JUNCTION, MY VEHICLE KNOCKED ONTO THE
BACK FRONT VEHICLE (HONDA BLACK VEHICLE SKV39304). THE FRONT VEHICLE HAS STOPPED SUDDENLY

Attachmaent(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbaer SKV3030A
Vahicle Make/Model'Colour HONDA | BLACK
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Fosicode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 18
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Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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3 mtgrmanton Sroviced Mudl be o Iruthiyl Bng poerale s ponsibly A~y wittul marPoTeETIGN o withholteng of mutens
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SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE ORCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
t‘ﬁz Jf Ll arvienA 2 o

m_ i 2 Ll M Y fid
Z

DECLARATION

1/WE rCate T TOICEOIng Darliculers Ste rue o every rpect e
L ‘ Q"l "
N 7
Brliryphasiies o Sipeatase " Frrsnnnel s b grature
Oslw & Tome mm-mﬂ-ml L

Date L Time Qf‘};//’.r NN e
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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SKXS508M|
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

Pags 15 ol 18



Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4085639
Tel: 63662323 Fax:58411183
Email: Nora, khai@premiumauto.cam.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sq

Telefax

Estimate +  Agcldent Repalrs
Workshop : UblRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No :  BB411183

Reference - PA/OD/1353/2018/PH
Date :  22-Nov-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms Lim Siew Hwa
Address 80 Jollicoe Road
#11-12
Singapore 208766
Telephone (HP) 91158554
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 2100443165-02
Vehicle No SKX 5508 M
Model Code Audi A3 SB 1.4 TFSI
Model / Year Dec-15
Engine No CZC 501632
Chassis No WALIZZZBV7GADETAT2
Mileage
Date In
Liability -
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 21-Nov-18

Place of Accident

lalan Besar Road Junction



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKX 5508 M,

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for ’
1 headlights,horns,fog lamps,outside temperature  S/N s 360,00 -7
sensor and headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper assy.Repair

2 bonnet. Re-organise front crash management $ 1.zgn.ub - L
components.Reinstall all parts removed . !
/ ¥
3 Torespray front bumper and bonnet. s 1,anfq,m’: £330
/
4 Tocarry out diagnostic check S/N S 152,00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT : $ 3,152.00

_



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408629
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
ist fo e u
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER &)~ 5 1,613.00 ~
2 FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER -t ™ 5 161.00
4  PULLSTRAP Yres 45 175.00 <
5  AIRGUIDEGRILLE-LH ' s 95.00 -
6  AIR GUIDE GRILLE SATIN BLACK/CHROME - RH e 9500
7  RADIATORGRILLE ™ 3 573.00 ©
8  COVERFOR RADIATORGRILLE  Net MM~ 5 86.00 7
9  COVER FOR FOAM FILLER PIECE ~* LA S 400 T #
10  FOAM FILLER PIECE rp~ e S 71.00 ?
11 REINFORCEMENT BEAM &= At /s s 633.00 TX
12 CAUTION' STICKER »-t 5 12.00 ~~
13 FRONTNO. PLATE &+ SIN § 25.00 *;'
14  SUNDRIES New - 3 300.00 ~ S
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 3,887.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,152.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 7,039.00

All charges are not inclusive of C5T.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks X0 = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Mett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

LKK Ayto Consullants hence nolity

the Repairer of the following:

= Ty msarvey belormalne Sy pasndng

» Yo iy dSrnaged S y| Gunng reaUrvey

» Pars pross pre wubyect |- confermaiion

» Thard party aurvery 8 o0 & “Withou Projusics” besis
= b iegal moddication)s) 4 Alkcwed

« Suppsementary hemis] mvst be resutveyed and

TE[EfﬂK w5 subsact Io e Bpprcwa: o (mwrence Comparnry
Acmcwladged ty Recere
Sgrastry
F, ldnea | —

Name : o )

Surveyed Date : S2({Ih1

Authorised Date :

Excess Cost :

Liabili : 7 63 Days

v {1-1-.3'{-54" Eﬁf—d 'rz()! } /";/

Remarks z / /

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu

Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumalita com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Waorkshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6365 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/OD/M353/2018/PH
Date 22-Nov-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms Lim Siew Hwa
Address 80 Jollicoe Road
#1112
Singapore 208786
Telephone (HP) 81158554
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Paolicy No. 2100443185-02
Vehicle No SKX 5508 M
Model Code Aud| A3 SB1.4TFS|
Maodel | Year Dec-15
Engine No CZC 501632
Chassis No WALUZZZ8VTGADBT4T2
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 21-Nov-18
Place of Accident Jalan Besar Road Junction



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408589
Tel S385 2323 Fax 5841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident KX 5508 M
Estimated Surveyor's
SN MNature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transfer front wire hamass for
1 headlights,homs fog lamps,outside temperature SN % 380.00 s 360.00
sensor and headlight washer assy
To dismantle and renew front bumper assy. Repair
2 bonnet Re-grganise front crash management § 1.200.00 § §00.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed .
3 To respray front bumper and bonnet. - 1.400,00 5 550,00
4 To carry out disgnostic check SN & 182.00 5 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - FRONT s 3,152.00 £ 1,602.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel . 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1182

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKX 5508 M .
Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER 5 1,613.00
2 FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER $ 161.00
4  PULL STRAP $ 175.00
5 AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH 3 95.00
B AIR GUIDE GRILLE SATIN BLACK/CHROME - RH 3 85.00
7 RADIATOR GRILLE S 57300 § 458.00
8 COVER FOR RADIATOR GRILLE 5 86.00
9 COVER FOR FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 48.00
10 FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 71.00
11 REINFORCEMENT BEAM ] 633.00
12 CAUTION' STICKER 5 1200 § 9.76
13 FRONT NO. PLATE SN 3 2500 3 25.00
14 SUNDRIES 3 30000 § 512
TOTAL SPARE PARTS 5 3,887.00 § 497.88
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,152.00 § 1,602.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 7,039.00 § 2,099.88

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved
Spare pans are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at

Tel 6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKEKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 5:36 PM

To: Boo seng yak; Carrine Leong; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SKX5508M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 22 NOV 19

Dear Mr Boo.

Confirm repair cost of $2,099.88 before excess $600 and GST @ 3 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

8lk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(40B933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, b June 2019 9:01 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg;
Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SKX5508M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 22 NOV 19

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $2099.88 @ 3 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 901
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 | 183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaif@ premiumauto.com.sg
Arm: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
¥r Ref: SKX 5508 M PA/ODV1353/2019/KK

19 June 2019
Deear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKC 5508 Z, Audi A3 SB 1.4 TFSL

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no, SKX 5508 M claimant,
Ms. Lim Siew Hwa, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013934 - S§1,604 87,
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clanfication, please do not hesitate 1o contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG - SKX 5508 M

from
Telaphone +85-
Tedofax +B5-
EMail

Our department
Our Rel

Your Ref

Date

lowl pages

Premium Automobiles Pie Lid
Showroom

9 Lang Kee Road

Singapore 158080

Telephone (65) B588 1111
Telelax  (B5) 6471 3733

Servige & Pana Centres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408508
Telephone (B85) 6338 2323
Telefax  (B5) 684 11163



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Main Teistes 84T 1733

Alexandra Service Centre Ukl Service Cantre Customar Service

81 Asaanara Road 55 Lty Roaa 1 Senvice Apcairiment 385 7323
ﬂ*ﬂlrrl1ﬁiﬁﬂ Sirgapore A06EF 24-how Breakoow: Sarvice PRI 1233
Main Twiaphone 8368 2271 Wair Teieorors 8388 7173 Email Cumnmas canslpeelLFTaUD COm a0

Main Tolwias 24781023 Main Tewtss 8847 1183

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 1 17:29 Company Reg. No. 199302271W Customer
GST Reg. No, 199902271W
ATG ASTA PACTFIC INSUBRMCE PTE LID  Involce: aspiis + T 0y
g et At wass 45013534 Account: soone T 0)
ATG BUTLDING = _ = . : 2
78 SHENTON WAY Date 18/06/2019 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURRNCE PTE LTD
$OT-16 MOTON CLATM DEDT
SINGRPORE 079120 G79120 SExs ALG BUILDING
Order Sxa300 78 SHENTOM WAY
$OT-1E
Term 10 SINGAPCHE (79120
Regn No: sexssosm (v 20456 Regn Date: 17/12/2018 Mileage: 12442 WIP No.: 22014
Model: 33 sPORTSBACK 1.4 TF31 (AMBIEN Chassis: WAUZZZSVIGAOE7472 Engine: czc 501632 Dept:
You have been assisied by = ts-tony Foong 33
Details Oty Lnit Price Amount
o EXC M: BE&E -#00,00 1,00 -£00,00
Insurance Excess/Liabilicy
Q DTHENRS M: 25.00 1,00 25,00
TO SUFFLY VEHICLE WUHSER FLATE
8 BODYMORK M: 3J80.040 1.00 360.00
TC FEMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HAFNESS FOR
HEADLIGHTS, BORNS, FOG LAMEFS, OUTSIGE TEMFERATURE
SENECOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
5 BODYWORE M: 500.00 1.00 500. 60
TO DISMANTLE AND REPAIR FRONT BUMPER.
REORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTE REMOVED
8 BODYWNORE M 550.00 1.00 550.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER
5 BODYWORK M: 192.00 1.00 182,00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECE
% ABVIBSIE51  1QF GRILLE Less 020N 1.00 £72.50 458,00
X ABND0105204 PLATE Less D204 1.00 12.20 5,7¢
K REVOOIO0G515A STICKER Less 020N 1.00 E.40 5.12
Pacts 472.84 o Sub-Total 1,485,388
1= H - ZaviMa
Labour 25.00 Pl .-"\
Sublet 1.602.00 i ey . 104.99
Menua 0.00 (3( v 7% GST 104
Lubricant 0.00 .d,y;'B ﬁ]
- — ] 1, E04,87
e e 5/ Grand Total

Received by

For & on behalfl of

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd Norah Khai from

78 Shenton Way 6768 9528 Telephone +£5-
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183 Telefax  +85.
Singapore 079120 Mobile  +65-
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair Our departmeni
Yr Ref: SKX 5508 M Your Claim Rel

PA/OD/1 353201 8/)F Qur Red
28 December 2018 Date

| tatal pages
RE: CLAIM-OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Pramium Automobiles Pie Lid
Shawroom
Make & Model - Audi A3 SB 1.4 TFSI BLang Kes Rasd
Singapode 158080
Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZEVIGAD6T472 Teleghons (65) 6566 1111

Telefax  (B%5) 8471 3733
Vehicle Regn No, : SKX 5508 M

Service & Paris Centres
Vehicle Milenge $ 19463 KM 55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408620
Vehicle Owner : Ms. Lim Siew Hwa Talephane (65) 6366 2323

Tefefax  (85) 5841 1183
Certificate No : 210044316502 :

Own Damage Excess : 8% 642,00 (inclusive of 7% GST)

Accident Date - 2| November 2018
Place : Jalan Besar Road Junction
Repair Cost : s, b0Y. B3

WIF Na, H 31590

Repairer's Name - Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

I'We centify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and thit
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and finnl settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature = "'_'—b : ,{.’.IM éﬁw W—}

Time : EF‘PM
2glhiz|2008

Date

DISCHARGE VOLCHER- AN: - 5KX 5508 M



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Metitied Est Submitted | Ad] Assigned | A Rt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth’sd Status
|
|23 Mov 2018 | Pending for Survey
22 Wov 2018 10:24 |532,099.88 5%2,099.88 Ramort
M Eot Estimates | | view Rot
g agfnpe || Cancel Case |

Reference Cinim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS B [Created by Insurer]
Insured: LIM STEW HWA, 1D: 570158758, Tel: +6531158554

Vehicle Reg . [2yri1/2018 08:00 - :59
Mo SKX5508M Date of Loes: |1 3¢ yoriths and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr}]

Claim Type: |OD / 623375811556 POMCYICOVE | 3100443165 (Comprehensive)

Excess: 53600.00

Rapainer: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Acad 1, 408699 Ubl - Tel: 87680828/9827/9511

Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) - Tel: 65-6219-3000 ... [Handied by Dally Amrl, Mimi Zarina]

Insurer: MimiZanna. DallyAmr @alg.com

Adjuster LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 ... [Handlsd by ADRIAM LING] ... [Final Rpt due 04/12/2018]

ancT(CUSS |4 1M SIEW HONG (51 / Female) . NRIC: S1624966C, Tel: +6591397695 Email: SIEWHONG156@GMAIL.COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All |  Compose Case mai |
o AIG_SG (36/11/2018): SKXSS08M / OD f 21/11/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All ] Emchm] Create New Task f Compiate |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Pona?
No resulis.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 10/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKX5508M (62337581155G)
oD

Nov 21 2018 B:00AM
[LIM SIEW HWA]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

View |View in Browse: [

Photos/Images Sperpage  |v] B4
Mo | Relstel fReorder | LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 |33/11/1810:33 | Ganeral View 0 | tcadws | A
2 |23/11718 10:33 | Ganeral View 0| tsdwrs | (A
3 |231118 10:33 | General View 0 | Ledws | B
4 [23/11/18 10:33 | General View 0 | cadws | A
5 23714718 10033 Ganeral View ﬁ Load PG E
6 [23/11/18 10:33 | General View 0| tadwc |
7 |23/11/18 10:33 | General View 0 | weres | A
8 (231118 10:33 | General View 0 | waws | A
9 |23/11/18 10:33 | Ganeral View 0 | o | A
10 231118 10:33 | General View 0 | Loasres | B
11 |23/11/1B 10:33 | General View © | Ladws | &
12 |23/11/16 10:33 | Ganaral View O | oo | A
13 [23/11/18 10:33 | General View 0 | edirs | &
14 |23/11/18 10:33 | General View 0 | s | F
15 |23/11/18 10:33 | General View ) | wacwrs | A
16 |23/11/18 10:33 | Ganeral View © | eowc | D
17 |23/1118 10:313 | General View 0D | leaswc | A
Documentation 1 per page w]l A
Mo | Ralabel /Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbinall | Print
1 |23/11/18 13:37 | Singapore Accident Statement g Load POF

2 2311718 13:38 Cartificale of Insurance Load POF

3 |23/11/18 13:39 Driver's Driving License Load POF

4 [233/11/18 1339 HARK ESTTMATE 3 Load POF

5 |10/07/19 05:2% | Workshop Involce Lead PDF

& |1o/07/1% 09129 Discharge Voucher [« I

Linked Accident Report Documents

View
Assessment Reports 1 per page I:! =)
No | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd {UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 |22/11/1813:07 | Accident Statement O [ ceanm
Photos/Images 1 pes page 73]
Ne | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 |22/11/18 13:00 Accident Photo g Load 10: |
3 |2211/18 13:03 Actident Phote 0| leadwe | A
3 |22711/1813:03 | Accident Phato 0 | tadws | A
4 |z2r11/18 13:03 Accident Photo D | leadiec | B
5 22711718 13:03 Accident Phato Load PG

https://singapore.mernimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 10/7/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Assessment Reports tperpoge  |+]| BA
No [Finakted On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall | Print

1]
6 (22/1%/1813:03 | Accldent Photo D | s | BB
7 |22nae 13:03 Accident Photo D | nows | A
#  |22/11/18 13:03 | Accident Photo 0D | ades | A
9 |22/11/18 13:01 Accident Photo D | loadwc | A
10 |22/11/18 13:03 Accident Photo “ Loag 1°G | BA
11 | 22/11/18 13:03 Accident Photo n Load PG | BA
12 [22/11/18 13:03 | Accident Photo 0 | aswc | A
Documentation 1 per page E ]
Mo | Finslized On Premium Automobiles Pie Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
1 [22/11/1812:53 | Sketch Plan 0| s | A
7 |22/11/1812:53 | Sketch Plsn #2 0| imdws | A

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Resat I Save I Print I

There are no document checkiists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

"
W
Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer
Totm: REmard Bre prieEbe unEsd you show & Lo ather parbes.
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 10/7/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no 1sssor1sery
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple, Lid.
AlG Building, TE Shenton Way #08-16

Our File No: CC3/AIG18021188/AVBE2

Singapore 079120 Date: 10/07/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: LIM SIEW HWA Policy MNo: 2100443185
Date of Loss: 2111172018 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No: 623375811556
FICAT
Reg No: SKX5508M
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 1.4 TFSI (A) Engine No. CZC501632
Reg. Date: 171272015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: WALUZZZBVTGADET4TZ
Colour: Black Odometer: 1BOBS km
Engine Capacity: 1385 co
Market Value/New Car Price: 383 000.00
Sum Insured (S%): Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side Continental & mm
Tha above valuas represent the ramaiming fyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repalrar's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 3,887.00 497 BB 3,389.12 87.18
Miscellanecus Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,152.00 1,602.00 1,550.00 4918
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 7,039.00 2,099.88 4,939.12 7017
- Excess (55) B00.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
(S§) 6,439.00 1,459 88 4.938.12 T6.71
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 450.73 104.90 345.74 76.71
MNett Amount (S§) 6,889.73 1,604.87 5,284,886 76.71
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23112018
Date Inspecied: 2211172018  Inspected AL Premium Automobiles Ple Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408658
Estimated Period of Repair. 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 10/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE. This report represents our firdings af the time and plsce af inspection stated herein. Such ingpection has been camed out to e bast of our
knowiadge and abilty but any athar kahiily under any other circumatances |8 hereby arpressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 10/7/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

MNo. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER Repair 1.613.00FS *-F5
2 1 *FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER Nol Necessary 1681.00F3 *-FS
3 4 *PULL STRAP Nol Necessary 175.00FS *FS
4 1 *AlR GUIDE GRILLE - LH Mot Necessary 85.00FS *F5
5 1 *AlIR GUIDE GRILLE SATIN BLACK | CHROME - RH Not Necessary 95.00Fs *-FS
8 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked S5TA00FS "458.00FS
7 1 *COVER FOR RADIATOR GRILLE Mol Necessary 86.00FS *-FS
8 1 *COVER FOR FOAM FILLER PIECE Not Necessary 48.00FS *FS
8 1 *“FOAM FILLER PIECE Not Necessary 71.00FS “-FS
M0 1 *REINFORCEMENT BEAM Not Necessary 633.00FS *-FS5
1M1 1 *CAUTION STICKER Mecessary 12.00FS *0.76FS
12 1 *FRONT NO. PLATE Bent 2500FS *25.00FS
13 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 300.00FS *65.12FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcNaft

Total Parts (5§) 3,887.00 497,88
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 10/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thars are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Nc Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1  TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR MNew 360.00 360.00

HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

2  TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER ASSY. REPAIR  New 1.200.00 500.00
BONNET. RE-ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

3  TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND BONNET New 1.400.00 550.00
4  TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 18200 162.00
Gross Labour Cost {S§) 3,152.00 1,602.00

Repont was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 10/7/2019



